

#### **PROFILE**

Jason's broad knowledge of the construction process comes from his experience as an electrician and superintendent, which has proven his belief that the key to a successful project start with attention to detail. When properly applied, he knows that that the attention to detail for safety, time management, and budget will be the foundation on which the project will succeed. Jason is also a Lean Construction Practitioner and has experience in application during Preconstruction and Construction phases

#### CONTACT

PHONE: 763-568-3047

EMAIL:

Jason@dellmanagement.com

# **SAFETY QUALIFICATIONS**

OSHA 30 (CFR 1926) NFPA 70E

Zero-Incidents as a Superintendent

# **LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS**

Construction Manager in Training (CMIT level 3)



# **JASON C. ALLEN**

Superintendent

Exploration + Process = Innovation

## **EDUCATION**

#### **Century College**

September 2012 - May 2014 Associate degree in Arts

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## Callen Management LLC, - Owner/ Superintendent

August 2021-Present

Working as a Superintendent under the construction Manager on Industrial construction projects in the food and beverage industry. Assisted with, planning and coordination of design specifications, budget determination, construction update reports, project monitoring and oversight, and any other requests of the Construction Manager. Took Lead on the construction of a \$30MM demo and construction of 2 new production line and freezer.

## Sunrise Electric - Electrician

June 2017 - July 2021

worked on residential housing projects from start to finish (New construction and Remodel), such as layout, installing wiring, installing devices and fixtures, trouble shooting, service installation, etc.

## **SKILLS**

- Time Management
- Cost Management
- Daily Coordination
- Planning & Scheduling
- Site Monitoring
- Safety